

Minutes of the Audit and Governance Committee

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

- Date: Monday, 17 September 2018
- Venue: Collingwood Room Civic Offices

PRESENT:

- Councillor J E Butts (Chairman)
- **Councillor** S D Martin (Vice-Chairman)
- **Councillors:** P J Davies, T Davies, Mrs T L Ellis, Mrs C Heneghan and J G Kelly

Also Present:



1. APOLOGIES

There were no apologies of absence at this meeting.

2. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Audit and Governance Committee meeting held on the 23 July 2018 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman announced that on behalf of the Audit and Governance Committee Members he wanted to offer condolences to the two Members of the Committee who have recently been bereaved.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.

5. **DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations made at this meeting.

6. EXTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL LETTER

The Committee considered a report by the Director of Finance and Resources on the External Auditors (Ernst & Youngs LLP) Annual Audit Letter, which summarises the findings from the 2017/18 audit.

RESOLVED that the Committee notes the contents of the report.

7. ANNUAL OVERVIEW OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE COUNCIL

The Committee considered a report by the Director of Finance and Resources on an annual overview of the complaints made to the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman, the Housing Ombudsman Service and any complaints received in respect of breaches of the Code of Conduct for Members.

RESOLVED that the Committee notes the contents of the report.

8. RISK MANAGEMENT MONITORING REPORT

The Committee considered a six-monthly report from the Head of Finance and Audit on the evidence that had been compiled as proof that the Risk Management Policy which was approved by the Committee in March 2017, is operating in practise.

RESOLVED that the Committee reviewed the report as a source of evidence that the current Risk Management Policy is operating in practice.

9. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT

The Committee considered a report by the Head of Finance and Audit on the assurances arising from the latest Internal Audit work and updating Members on the progress being made with the delivery of the audit plans.

Members expressed concern over the slow progress being made with the audits in the 2018/19 plan. The Chairman requested that effort be made to improve the advancement of this year's plan by the 26 November 2018 Audit and Governance Committee meeting.

RESOLVED that the Committee notes the progress and the findings arising from the Internal Audit work.

10. REVIEW OF WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19

The Committee considered a report by the Head of Finance and Audit on a review of the Work Programme for 2018/19.

The Head of Finance and Audit addressed the Committee to confirm that following the Committee's approval at the 12 March 2018 meeting to bring the Review of the Constitution as an annual report for Members, this will be added to the 26 November 2018 meeting.

RESOLVED that with the addition of item – Review of the Constitution being added to the 26 November 2018 meeting, the Committee approve the Work Programme for 2018/19.

(The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 6.35 pm).